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Carlson, Joni (UTC)

From: Rob Heath [rob.heath@afnitd.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, November 28, 2007 7.00 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: Compliance Filing WAC 480-120-414/Docket No. UT -072149

November 28, 2007

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
Attention: Record Center, Docket UT-072149 Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Compliance Filing WAC 480-120-414
American Fiber Network, Inc.

American Fiber Network, Inc. hereby submits its Emergency Contact Information for Docket No. UT-072149. It
should be noted that American Fiber Network, Inc. does not own any facilities within the state of Washington at
this time and most emergency operations would be the responsibility of our underlying carriers:

Darren Latimer

Manager, Repair and Maintenance
(913) 338-2658
Darren.latimer@afnitd.com

Robert E. Heath

EVP

(913) 338-2658
Rob.heath@afnltd.com

24 hour toll free number: 800-864-0583

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, you may contact me via email at rob.heath@afnltd.com or via
the telephone at (214) 221-0089.

Respectfully,

Robert E. Heath

American Fiber Network, Inc.
A Division of USA Telephone
(214)221-0089

Fax: (214)221-2959

11/28/2007




